# **City of Jonesboro**



# Meeting Minutes Public Works Council Committee

Tuesday, February 6, 2024	5:00 PM	Municipal Center, 300 S. Church
	•••••	

## 1. CALL TO ORDER

## 2. ROLL CALL (ELECTRONIC ATTENDANCE) CONFIRMED BY CITY CLERK APRIL LEGGETT

Present 7 - John Street;Mitch Johnson;Chris Moore;Charles Coleman;LJ Bryant;Janice Porter and Anthony Coleman

Absent 1 - Ann Williams

### 3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MIN-24:003 Minutes for the Public Works Committee meeting on January 2, 2024

#### Attachments: Minutes

A motion was made by Chris Moore, seconded by Charles Coleman, that this matter be Passed . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 6 Mitch Johnson; Chris Moore; Charles Coleman; LJ Bryant; Janice Porter and Anthony Coleman
- Absent: 1 Ann Williams

#### 4. NEW BUSINESS

RES-24:010 A RESOLUTION TO THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANSAS TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID AND ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH ATLAS ASPHALT INC. FOR THE 2024 ASPHALT MILLING AND OVERLAYS SELECTED CITY STREETS PROJECT -JOB NO. 2024:03

<u>Sponsors:</u> Engineering

Attachments: Bid 2024-03 Asphalt Cold Milling Overlays Tabulation 2024 Asphalt

Councilmember Mitch Johnson said, I printed off the streets that were on the schedule. I was just wondering what the criteria was on these. Do we use this off of the street inventory that we did several years back, and these are some of the ones that have the most needs? Chairman John Street said, we hired that company to do that but Craig can explain. Engineering Department Director Craig Light approached the podium and said, yes, we identified all those roads by that inventory that was done several years ago. A lot of them are also roads that people have made request on, or ones the street department have been doing a lot of work on. So we kind of compiled

those three list. The original list was quite a bit more than what we actually put out for bid because of budget constraints but we're hopeful that later in the year you guys might see fit to allow us to add some additional. We have a lot of needs when it comes to overlaying roads. There's a lot of roads out there that need some maintenance and overlay work to them. Councilmember Mitch Johnson said, sure. That's kind of what I wondered. What the criteria of this was. If these were some of the worst ones. Director Craig Light said, the list, it's really ones that the street department have been doing active work on. They're getting multiple calls for potholes but they all ranked poorly on that inspection report that was done, or the residents had been calling about them as well. They all just kind of fell into place that way. Councilmember Mitch Johnson said, thank you Craig.

Councilmember Chris Moore said, I wasn't privy to the list like Mitch was. Was Oak Street one of those, or Warner where CWL has obliviated the street? Director Craig Light said, that will be patched back by CWL's contractor, but the overlay of that road was not included. The conversation with CWL was not had that that was going to happen. Councilmember Chris Moore said, I'm not sure if we can patch that back. Director Craig Light said, yeah the spots going to be patched back and then we'll have to look what we do after that. Councilmember Chris Moore said, because about every 20 to 30 feet there's about a 40 square foot patch in the middle of the road. Director Craig Light said, I've driven down it. I'm aware of what it looks like, but when we were putting the list together that was not going on. Those will get patched back and then we're going to have to look at what we do with the final surface treatment. After the fact on that. Councilmember Mitch Johnson said, that was a pretty lengthy document. I just happen to come across page nine that showed them so I just printed them off. I just wanted to answer that guestion. I appreciate it.

Councilmember Dr. Anthony Coleman said, I just wanted to concur with my colleague that I too looked at that list and that was the exact question I was going to ask, so I appreciate that. For more clarity. Thank you.

A motion was made by Mitch Johnson, seconded by Chris Moore, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 6 Mitch Johnson;Chris Moore;Charles Coleman;LJ Bryant;Janice Porter and Anthony Coleman
- Absent: 1 Ann Williams

#### 5. PENDING ITEMS

#### 6. OTHER BUSINESS

#### 7. PUBLIC COMMENTS

#### 8. ADJOURNMENT

# A motion was made by Mitch Johnson, seconded by Chris Moore, that this meeting be Adjourned. The motion PASSED with the following vote.

- Aye: 6 Mitch Johnson;Chris Moore;Charles Coleman;LJ Bryant;Janice Porter and Anthony Coleman
- Absent: 1 Ann Williams